Anita Guerra

From: Esteban Paez ~

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2017 10:58 AM
To: Anita Guerra

Subject: Training.

Attachments: DOC052517-05252017094515.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good Morning Ms..Guerra,
As per our previous conversation here is the information on the training. The cost for sending 2 investigators to

this training will be approximately $2761. Can we allot the balance from the other items on the grant to this training?
“Thank you in advance for you assistance.

Sgt. Esteban Paez Jr.

Criminal Investigations Division
Webb County Sheriff’s Office
902 Victoria Street

‘Laredo, Texas, 78040




